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Mark Lang

From: Kelly ODonnell <Kelly.ODonnell@columbiacountyor.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 4:10 PM
To: Mark Lang
Cc: Larry Evenson
Subject: JRP adjustment request 

Hello Mark, 
 
 I am emailing you with our Q9 adjustment request for our Justice Reinvestment Program, I am 
hoping you can add it to the agenda for LPSCC approval on November 7th.   
 
We are asking to move $ 17,255 from our training and travel category to our personnel category to 
cover the costs of our Intervention Specialist and Admin. Case Specialist through the rest of this 
calendar year. 
 
We are asking to move $ 7,960. also, from our training and travel category to our supplies category to 
cover the cost of transitional supplies and incentives for our JRP program through the end of this 
calendar year.  
 
We are asking to move $ 7,322 from our housing and facilities category to our supplies category. 
 
We are asking to move $ 5,416 from our Training and Travel category to our contractual services 
category to cover the cost of our electronic monitoring through the end of this calendar year.  
 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
 
Kelly O'Donnell 
Office Manager  
Deflection program Coordinator  
Dept. Of Community Justice 
Adult Division 
office: 503-366-4690 
cell: 971-203-6598 


